Russell R. McMurry, P.E., Commissioner

One Georgia Center
600 West Peachtree Street, NW
i Atlanta, GA 30308

. ) (404) 631-1000 Main Office
Georgia Department of Transportation

July 5, 2022

Re: FCC License Application - Request for Info - File # 0155-EX-CM-2022
To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to your request for information for File Number 0155-EX-CM-2022 on June 9,
2022, 360 Network Solutions, LLC and the Gwinnett County Department of
Transportation have been and continue to be in coordination with the Georgia
Department of Transportation’s deployment of dedicated short range communications
(DSRC) roadside units. The Georgia Department of Transportation is a licensee for
DSRC operations in the areas that 360 Network Solutions is requesting to operate LTE
- C-V2X.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 404-635-2828.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by Alan Davis

DN: C=US, E=aladavis@dot.ga.gov,
O=Georgia Department of Transportation,
OU=Traffic Operations, CN=Alan Davis

Date: 2022.07.05 08:54:53-04'00'
Alan Davis, PE, PTOE
State Traffic Engineer
Georgia Department of Transportation
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